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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

One of the loveliest Greek Revival homes in Troup County is the
Heard-Dallis House located at 206 Broad Street in LaGrange, Georgia.
Built in two parts, the older portion in the early 1830's, the house is
currently the only Greek Revival dwelling left in its block. Only a
few years ago there were seven such homes on the block.

Built by Samuel Bailey and expanded to its present appearance by
George W. Heard, both pioneer Troup County citizens, the original struc-
ture consisted of four rooms on the first floor and two front rooms on
the second floor. The rooms on both floors were divided‘py a central
hallway.

In 1842, when George Heard bought the property, an addition was made
to the house in front of the original structure. The addition included
four more rooms and an elegant two-storey columned portico. The porch,
one of the more unusual features of the house, encloses both the length
and width of the addition alone and includes ten fluted Doric columns.
Six of these columns span the width of the house. An imposing cornice
and entablature rests on the columns and supports a flat roof. The
roof, of metal until the\1920's, is now rollroofing.

The facade of the home is similar to many Greek Revival homes in
the pre-Civil War years. An entrance double door with both transom
light and side lights is located in the center of the house. Directly
above it, an identical entrance opens onto a balcony that is long enough
to include both windows on either side of the door. The balcony has a
white wooden railing. : '

By 1842, the house contained a total of six rooms on the first floor,
divided by a central hall. Each room held a centrally-placed fireplace
with a sash window on either side of the mantel. Rooms averaged 18 feet
square with nine, 11, and 13 foot ceilings, the taller rooms being in
the front. The second floor of the home contained four rooms with a
central hall that was divided into a back hall and a front hall. Three
steps separated the two halls to accommodate the higher ceiling height
of the two front rooms on the first floor. The straight staircase was
located on the left side of the hallway.

The exterior of the home is weatherboard, painted white, with black
shutters on the windows, and brick chimneys. The porch is ten feet
deep with a wooden floor and spans a width of 67 feet.

The interior of the house has several fine details that are worth
noting. Elaborate stucco molding on the ceiling of the entrance hall
and one of the front downstairs rooms has been in the house since
construction of the addition in the early 1840's. Doors and windows have
delicate wooden molding around them. Simple mantels in the upstairs
are original, while those in the downstairs rooms were replaced at the
turn of the century.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Heard-Dallis House is architecturally e#fgnificant as being a
fine example of nineteenth century Greek ReviVal domestic architecture.
Located on a town lot rather than on a plantation, the home has an
elegance that stems from the apparent lightness of its forms. While
many Greek Revival homes employ a heavy entablature and thick columns
that often overwhelm the house they enclose, the Heard-Dallis House is
balanced so that neither one vies for the viewer's attention. There
is a harmony of parts that is sometimes lacking in examples of this
style where the builder lacks an inherent understanding of the princi-
ples that were applied to the prototype for Greek Revival architecture.

Since its construction in the early 1830's, the house has had only
three families occupy it. The property was first acquired by Samuel
A. Bailey in 1832 from the Justices of the Inferior Court of Troup
County. The original house was built by Bailey apd was sold together
with the lot to the orphaned children of John Bafley for $500.00. The
Bailey family in turn sold the property to GeorgeVgZard in 1842 for
$1,260. Heard made significant improvements on the house, most im-
portantly the elegant Greek Revival portico. The dwelling remained in
the Heard family until 1888 when it was acquired by George Dallis. It
has been in the Dallis family ever since, and today Mrs. Mary Jane
Crayton, granddaughter of George Dallis, is the current owner and
resident of the home. Throughout its existence, the house has been
meticulously maintained and is furnished with family heirlooms.

Located in LaGrange, laid out in 1828 as the county seat of Troup
County, the Heard-Dallis House is phe only identifiable home left
standing in which a member of th¢/Nancy Harts lived. The Nancy Harts,
named after a famous Georgia heroine of the Revolution, was a group of
woman soldiers who formed in LaGrange during the Civil War. Consisting
of 40 ladies, the group carried weapons and drilled in the town.
Dedicated to defending LaGrange against Yankee attack, the women
marched bravely to meet the enemy when the Northern Army approached.
However, the commander of the Yankees, Colonel LaGrange, was so impressed
with the women and the fact that the town and he carried the same name
that he spared the town from attack. Mrs. Peter Heard, sister-in-law
of George W. Heard, was a 2nd lieutenant in the female military unit,
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7 The house has changed very little since its construction, as later
- occupants made few changes or additions. In 1888, when George E. Dallis
bought the house, the kitchen, once a separate building, was moved and
attached to the rear of the home. It was connected to the main body of
| the building by a passageway. Also added to the back of the house were
two bathrooms, one on each floor. The space between the passageway and
| the bath on the first floor was enclosed to form a porch.

The grounds of the home, containing slightly less than two acres,
include a carriage house, now used for garden tools and storage, and a
well house that has since been filled in. The property also has gardens
and boxwood, the latter of which was planted in 1861 along the front
walk.

8. SIGNIFICANCE (Continued)

t and she and her husband lived in the home of George Heard. Mrs. Heard
and the Harts have the distinction of being the first organized female
military group in the country.

The greatest value of the Heard-Dallis House lies in its significance
as an example of Greek Rev%yal domestic architecture. The Greek Revival
style swept through the South, inundating both public and domestic
| architecture. Public buildings, town houses, plantation houses, and cot-
tages all felt its influence, and the prevalence of temple-style porticos
on all sizes and shapes of dwellings was widespread. The Heard-Dallis
House conforms to the requirements for a Greek Revival home not only in
its facade but in its plan as well. Yet the residence is saved from
the monotony of similarity by having a three-sided porch that wraps
around the front of the house but which stops with the length of the
first set of rooms. The porch is then shaped like a broad, squat U, an
unusual but attractive feature. All in all, the home is a beautiful
example of a sensitively designed Greek Revival dwelling that has been
carefully maintained and, as such, ought to be preserved.
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